From: I

Sent: 30 June 2017 11:16

To: Planning

Subject: REPLY TO PLANNING CONSULTATION 2017/00564/FUL

Attachments: Cadw - 2017_00564_FUL - 2017-06-30 - Proposed development, Land East of

B4265 between Boverton and Eglwys Brewis, St. Athan - REPLY TO LPA.pdf

Importance: High

FAO: Mr. |. Robinson
Development Management
The Vale of Glamorgan Council

RE: 2017/00564/FUL

Regards,

Dave

Dave Edwards

Swyddog Gwaith Achos / Casework Officer

Diogelu a Pholisi / Protection and Policy

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government

Plas Carew / Plas Carew

Uned 5/7 Cefn Coed / Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed

Parc Nantgarw / Parc Nantgarw

Caerdydd / Cardiff

CF15 7QQ

FFon / Tel: I NG
E-post/ Email./ [

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

http://www.cadw.llyw.cymru/ | hitp://www.cadw.gov.wales/

www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911 | www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales |
http:/mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru

www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales | www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales

Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion, digwyddiadau a chynigion
arbennig Cadw http://bit.ly/NhfxHW | Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events
and special offers http://bit.ly/T4vO2n

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free. Communications via the GSi
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig &’r neges hon.
Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn
awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.



